
FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Subject: Prevailing Wage Status Report 

Meeting Date: March 9, 2018 
Agenda Number: 7f 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Receive Prevailing Wage Status Report 

DISCUSSION: 

INFORMATION/ACTION 

From October 1, 2017 - December 31, 2017, construction workers were employed on 
multiple Fort Ord reuse projects. From the reported information (California State University 
Monterey Bay/County of Monterey/FORA/Seahaven-LayiaNillosa/Larkspur/Shops at 
Dunes), approximately 158,793 worker hours were utilized and approximately 2,547 workers 
employed. An average of 53% of those workers were from the tri-County area. (Santa Cruz, 
Monterey and San Benito Counties). In addition, Marina Coast Water District is moving 
ahead on the Regional Urban Water Augmentation Program (RUWAP) project. Based upon 
certified payroll records filed with the state, the RUWAP project employed 5 people for a total 
of approximately 143.25 hours for the period October 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017. 
The percentage of those workers from the tri-County area was unable to be determined from 
Department of Industrial Relations records. These reported numbers do not include Dunes 
on Monterey Bay (Dunes) housing project worker hours. 

During the December 2017 Board update on prevailing wage compliance it was noted that 
we might need assistance from our legislative offices to clarify some issues related to 
prevailing wages. To that end on January 12, 2018, Senator Menning directed a letter to 
Christine Baker, the Director of the California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) asking 
for clarification of obligations of contractors, cities and FORA when a project is deemed a 
public works project and when a project is not deemed a public works project. On February 
12, 2018, Director Baker responded as to the DIR position on the obligations for enforcement 
of prevailing wages on Fort Ord. A copy of Senator Monning's request letter and Director 
Baker's response are attached to this report. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Reviewed by FORA Controller ~ 

Staff time for this item is included in the approved annual budget. 
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January 12, 2018 

Christine Baker, Director 
California Department of Industrial Relations 
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1700 
Oakland, CA  94612 

Dear Director Baker: 

This letter is to express my concerns about the enforcement of Prevailing Wage within the 
boundaries of the former Fort Ord United States Army post, which includes portions of the City 
of Marina, the City of Seaside, the City of Monterey, the City of Del Rey Oaks, and the County 
of Monterey.  All these jurisdictions are members of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA), a 
multi-agency entity that oversees the redevelopment of the former Fort Ord through the 
implementation of and compliance with the Base Reuse Plan.  

It has been brought to my attention that there have been numerous violations of prevailing wage 
on projects within the boundaries of FORA.  Additionally, there seems to be confusion and 
conflict among the numerous local jurisdictions and FORA about prevailing wage compliance 
and enforcement.  

I would like the California Department of Industrial Relations’ clarification on the following 
questions pertaining to prevailing wage and the former Fort Ord.   

1. What are the obligations of the contractors, cities, and FORA when a project is deemed a
public works project?

2.  When a project is not deemed a public works project, yet is still subject to a prevailing
wage written agreement as specified within the Base Reuse Plan, what are the obligations
of the contractors, cities, and FORA? Page 31 of 115



Director Baker 
January 12, 2018 
Page 2 

My concern is that workers on various projects within the former Fort Ord have pursued 
litigation in order to receive the appropriate prevailing wages they are entitled to and that this is 
unacceptable.  Employees have a right to be paid without engaging in litigation, which is costly 
and time consuming.  Clarification by the California Department of Industrial Relations will help 
to avoid this problem in the future.    

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely,  

M 
WILLIAM W. MONNING 
Senator, 17th District 

WWM:tuv/jf 

cc: Luis Alejo, Supervisor, Chair Monterey County 
Jane Parker, Supervisor Monterey County 
Mary Adams, Supervisor, Monterey County 
Bruce Delgado, Mayor, City of Marina  
Ralph Rubio, Mayor, City of Seaside 
Jerry Edelen, Mayor, City of Del Rey Oaks 
Michael Houlemard, Executive Officer of Fort Ord Reuse Authority 
Ron Chesshire, Monterey/Santa Cruz Counties Building & Construction Trades Council 
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February 26, 2018 

Dear FORA Stakeholder: 

As you know, in January I sent a letter to the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) to express 
my concerns and seek clarification regarding the enforcement of Prevailing Wage within the 
boundaries of the former Fort Ord. Attached is the letter I received in response from the DIR.  

My office will be in touch with you and FORA staff regarding any necessary next steps. In the 
meantime, please do not hesitate to contact my office with any immediate questions. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely,  

WILLIAM W. MONNING 
Senator, 17th District

WWM:nh 
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